CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
AGENDA
January 20, 2022

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of Minutes: December 16, 2021.

(1) BZA-0122-02 Drew and Alli Herring are requesting a Front Setback Variance
for the property located at 2125 Hickory Road. The purpose of this
request is to build a new house. The property is owned by Drew
and Alli Herring and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

(2) BZA-0122-03 Dolly Ridge Holdings, LLC is requesting a Sign Code Variance
for the property located 4321 Dolly Ridge Road. The purpose of
this request is to have two monument signs on one frontage. The
property is owned by Dolly Ridge Holdings, LLC and is zoned
Vestavia Hills B-1.2.

Time of Adjournment.



BZA Minutes

Page | 1
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

December 16, 2021

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Rick Rice, Chairman
Robert Gower
Stephen Greer
Thomas Parchman, Alt
Tony Renta
Ryan Rummage, Alt

MEMBERS ABSENT: Loring Jones, 111

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of November 16, 2021 were presented for approval.

MOTION  Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of November 18, 2021
was made by Mr. Renta and 2™ was by Mr. Gower. Motion as carried on
a voice vote as follows:

Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Greer — yes

Mr. Parchman — yes Mr. Renta — yes

Mr. Rummage — yes Chairman Rice — yes
Motion carried



BZA Minutes
Page | 2

MULTIPLE VARIANCES

BZA-1221-33 Elise Carr is requesting a Lot Area Variance, Lot Width
Variance, Two Front Setback Variances, Side Setback
Variance, & Rear Setback Variance for the property located 300
Granada Drive. The purpose of this request is to combine lots and
build a new house over the existing foundation. The property is
owned by Elise Carr and is zoned Vestavia Hills R3.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Elise Carr was present for the request and stated that the corner lot caused a
hardship.

Mr. Greer asked if all the house will remain and Mrs. Carr stated that just the
foundation will remain.

Mr. Greer also asked if they plan to go up to two stories. Mrs. Carr stated that they
are.

Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve multiple variances, for the property located at 300
Granada Drive was made by Mr. Renta and 2nd was by Mr. Gower. Motion was carried
on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Greer — yes

Mr. Parchman — yes Mr. Renta — yes

Mr. Rummage — yes Chairman Rice — yes
Motion carried

At 6:07 PM, Mr. Renta made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:07 PM.

Jack Wakefield,
Planner/GIS



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: January 20, 2022

CASE: BZA-0122-02

REQUESTED ACTION: 35’ Front Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 15’
in lieu of the required 50°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2125 Hickory Road

APPLICANT/OWNER: Drew and Alli Herring

REPRESENTING AGENT: Twin Construction

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicants are seeking a front setback variance to
build a new house. The applicants contend the corner lot causes a hardship. The
property fronts an open street and an unopened street. The unopened street is a platted

50’ right of way and is classified as a street. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia
Hills R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



Z-0122-02//28-00-19-4-003-001.000

2125 Hickory Rd.
Front Setback for new home I
Drew & Alli Herring Revised ,4,,,';'; /,’;(;’,9
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

L. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: D(‘ew v A“ Heff'»i’\j
Address: 2125 H‘dﬁmﬂz vd.
\estasia, AL 3521l

Phone #: N 5- (pl 3-b 3?&/ Other #:

E-Mail: (Z“molm@M} ma:l . €gm ’ Qﬂﬁew Wmﬂ(ﬁ gmgl . (oM

Billing/Responsible Party

Name:

Address: P\ 1’)4)\/ v

Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail:




BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 4

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name: Twin Construction, Inc.

Address:

Phone #: 205-802-3920 Oibiap s
E-Mail: william@twincompanies.com

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

11. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:
LOCATION: 2125 Hickory Road
Street Address
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, elc.
I11. REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

1. A request to vary:

* variance to reduce the lot width to " in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.
35 *\front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to

" inTieu of the required 50 Y

> front/side/rear (circle one) sctback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu of the required :

Variance for location of a fence.
Sign Code Variance (See Section b

Other - Explain (See Section ).

2. D A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

3. (] Anapplication to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section u)i

4 D A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section Y

5

-

7. O

Z-0122-02//28-00—I9-4-003-001.0GO
2125 Hickory Rd.

Front Setback for new home

Drew & Alli Herring



IV. ZONING

7-0122-02//28-00-19-4-003-001.000

2125 Hickory Rd.

Front Setback for new home BZA Application
. . Revised April 1. 2019

Drew & Alli Herring Page 5

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate

page if necessary).

The property is considered a comer lot, with Trousedale Street on the left/West side. Trousdale St. is an
unimproved right of way. The neighboring owner will not sign off on a vacation of the ROW. Vestavia
Engineering Dept. has indicated they will not sign off on a vacation due to drainage issues. Therefore, we are
asking for a 15' left/West side setback

VI. PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

Residential new home construction

VII. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application
must _be signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The[original

application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

WS, |

%L ”)LU hli !

Ovwner Sl@zture/Date Representing Agert @
Given u 8er my hand and seal \
this _\\L*" day of ,20 M
w ¢ Y
YU SUMMER E YOUNG
(S Notary Public, Alabama State At Large
Notary Public 5\ \\‘wb My Commission Expires Sep. 11, 2024
My commission expires "I ~
d_ay_om 2025



BOUNDARY SURVEY LOT 8-A, BLOCK 13
RESURVEY LOTS 8 AND 9, BLOCK 13
BILTMORE ESTATES
MAP BOOK 98, PAGE 86
JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA

FOUND IRON
(1" CRIMP)
50.00' (RM) 48.82' (M)
SET IRON 50.18' (M) 50.00' (RM)
(CAPPED "EDG") (> % ™ = x » * S . FOUND TRON
EXISTING FENCE L0, Sy 100.00" (M) &S @“ o
0.5 EAST OF P/L Dp P, 100.00" (RM) S E EXISTING FENCE
»@4@ = XS QQ‘QQ 0.1 WEST OF P/L
< o
” % LoTe-A &
EXISTING FENCE
1.6 EAST OF P/L < BLOCK 13
EXISTING DRIVEWAY : ‘_ o
1.9" WEST OF P/L
-~
WOoO0oD
DECK E
O 18.3' o=
E . 7 r o o T 77 gg
= 1 s = LoT 7
= EXISTING RESIDENCE = BLOCK 13
=2 1 STORY SIDING o
a [ =0
= 18.4" EXISTING FENCE
g):, < I I = —~_J 0.2' WEST OF P/L
EXISTING DRIVEWAY
2.5" WEST OF P/L BRICK WALL
- ON P/L
*
(=]
ro] &,
99, 92,
000-;) s,
49.92' (M) 'ﬂ? %
' SET IRON
50.00' (RM) 2" X (Cappe 057
SR ="""TBONG RoN
SR §9.92' (MT (17 CRIMP) ]
100.00' (RMY |
HICKORY ROAD
40' ROW
1
SCALE: 1"=30'
0 30 60
DESCRIPTION ! ! E
) iy,
Lot B—A, Block 13 of Resurvey Lots 8 And 9, Block 13 Biltmore Estates as \\\\\\\\,P\BA I/n'f;,/
recorded in Map Book 98 Page B6 in the Office of the Judge of Probate in \\\\‘ ”//,
Jefferson County, Alobama. § '_E;{;G‘SYE*?';:S._ %,
| hereby certify that all parts of this survey and drawing have been completed in N0.26013 .."-. *%
accordance with the current requirements of the Standords of Practice for ¢ 91 =
Surveying in the State of Alabama to the best of my knowledge, information, ond i PROFESSIONAL {5 =
belief. =5 SRS
A4z
. Ny Vil &
Surveyor's Signature: /’ L] ’//,,KFEITHCU \\\\\\\

Alabamna License Number 26013, DdZe: July 14, m
NOTE:
1. North arrow based on PLAT.

2. Survey not valid without original signature. 120 BISHOP CIRCLE, SUITE 300

PELHAM, AL 35124

Address: Hickor:

Date of Fieldwork: 2021-07-08

Date of Survey: 2021—-07-09 ED
Job Number: TWINOQ76

Drawn By: NP

Survey For: Iwin

Type of Survey: Boundary Survey

U: \PROJECTS\TWINOO76 LOT BA\TWINOO76.dwg




FOUND IRON

(1" CRIMP)
SET IRON

(cAPPED "EDG") O U O~Founo ron

(1" CRIMP)
LOT 8-A
1
BLOCK 13
_ 0
W
H O
Es
on o
L] 2 LOT #
1 = BLOCK 13
= )
Eg =
23 ]
O &
0 (A
=&
Tp)
BRICK WALL
Shaded areds indicate ON P/L
existing homg. i
///,,————-=\\\\ SET IRON
CAPPED "EDG")
SET NAL C)\J FOUND IRON O(

(1" CRIMP)

\_ CURB &
GUTTER

HICKORY ROAD
40' ROW




: D0T HONYHD

oo mmwvr dasedodd

[Ty "ROISYT J61aSNT

NIM L

6025¢ TV ‘pocaymioy
50} =05
Y RO 16T

) vy,

SITSE TV FHEBA
T boprg 21z




xxxxx

e

CHANGB LOG :

HEET NUNBER




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: January 20, 2022

CASE: BZA-0122-03

REQUESTED ACTION: Variance for Location of a Monument Sign in Front
Setback.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 4321 Dolly Ridge Road

APPLICANT/OWNER: Dolly Ridge Holdings, LLC

REPRESENTING AGENT: Arch M. Lee

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicant is seeking a variance for the location of a
monument sign in the front setback. Per code, only one monument sign is allowed in a
frontage. The request is to add a second monument sign on the Dolly Ridge Road
frontage. There are two separate entrances into the property and one sign will be located
at each entrance. The monument signage will signify the different tenant spaces in the
facility. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills B-1.2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

L APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: Doty e, Woldings LLC
Address: 2 Nm*:\\ 34) ™ St S*t’_ Vo
/Dv\fm\/\c\;'\ckm B 25503
Phone #: 05 1 23-2qxag  Other#: 205 H5-4y\>»>
E-Mail:  VucKopn @ Warpe treati . Comm
Billing/Responsible Party
Name: DO\\q FQ,\,A‘ e \‘\r‘)\é\{\c\fp Ve
Address: 2 \30\(’(\\ 20 % Ste, \100
Phone #: D oD BB~ EP0 Other#: Do 453-$1290
EMail “UnicKean @ Warbecteealdey -com

Z-0122-03//Retail Development
4321 Dolly Ridge Rd.

Sign Code Variance

Dolly Ridge Holdings



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 4

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name: Qe paLee
Address: A S e C‘ﬁ)\c(\S Lic,
2\ Bdams Rwo Wwﬁmmm« ALB@M
Phone #: 24~ U204 Q Other #: 6%% 200 L&o 34
E-Mail: D @ SQMQ—\-CL*& L A

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

IL DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:

LOCATION: 331 Do\l Réuo Ka

Street Address

Da\\q Ridae Retgil MC\OQWM_\'

Subdivision name, Lot # Block #, etc.

IHI. REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

1.

Novw s

(T) Arequestto vary:

> variance to reduce the lot width to ’ in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.

> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required

> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
* in lieu of the required ’

> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required ’

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section ).

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
Variance for location of a fence.

Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

Other - Explain (See Section ).

0g0 O O

7-0122-03//Retail Development
4321 Dolly Ridge Rd.

Sign Code Variance

Dolly Ridge Holdings



BZA Application
Revised April I, 2019
Page 5

IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate

page if necessary).
ANNTLS e e wn _\"1(\0‘\‘( %}g¢ e\s ot \’D«G( h

oWy R G R enrvwranceS

VI. PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance,

{&\\‘“’3 N 6"‘}5‘\5 o DC\\\\ m{,\tje./ LNy arnces

VII. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. 1, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not

on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application
must be signed by the owner of the prope before a_notary. The original

application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*
4 /5

V' Bwner SignaturesDate Representing Agent (if any)/date
Wity
" \\\\\“ I”,/

Given under my hand and seal @@L@\NES;’ODG@;@’

this /5= dayof /)iy ppndotn,20 . & 00.-'5\1“‘5 ;O’Vet.;%"z,
F AU 1 e Z
g UFD e Bmz
= - wym =
= - I

g_]._;tcefé{ el Mo (e J/’ /L 2 Ry puR &
Y otary Public i %, )5'""""'9.\?\"\\\"
e . o e 1y, OF ALNBM N
[ My commission expires MW
day of N/t o ,20 >
/A ) .
7Z-0122-03//Retail Development

4321 Dolly Ridge Rd.
Sign Code Variance
Dolly Ridge Holdings



SECTION - MONUMENT SIGN

ELEVATION - MONUMENT SIGN

WAL AT

Wak AT e MR ML

_ ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN
wap Foue

DOLLY RIDGE RETAIL DEVELOPMENT
100% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

HARBERT REALTY SERVICES

4321 Doty Ridps A&, Veraavin Hils, AL 15114

a4

.
i

| ARCHITECTS

preem—

WILLIAMS
BLACKSTOCK

T A 30T AT B

...........

...........




dryvit 310 china white dryvit 102 brite white

exposed concrete

x1 gty each double-sided monuments, internal lit LED
6" aluminum address numbers on 1" standoffs
aluminum cabinets, dryvit texture; base section concrete
white polycarbonate tenant panels w/ 1" retainers

OO_O_‘.W\._HQDQD._”@ |_|m D CUSTOMER APPROVAL SIGNATURE

IMPORTANT---PLEASE READ OUR PROOF & PRODUCTION POLICY: At Midstate Signs, we take pride in our

S JF & NS designs; however, the final examination of accuracy is your ﬂmmmosmm—u:_g. Before giving approval, please examine all
Tl eI L L e L L -l Proofs carefully for the accuracy of information presented including but not limited to colors, spelling, grammar and
hC $oC - B~ 1 S5~ B S 5c ¥- K¢ Ml punctuation, graphics, general layout, and missing or extra items. A setup fee will apply if more than two layouts are
needed for approval. If order is cancelled before production is started, there will be a minimum charge of $35 for

._.Ewb..»io-r_m_ungcnnwnuzno.uzu—:. . .
PN T P N g Sl layout time. An order cannot be cancelled once production has started.




DOLLY RIDGE RETAIL DEVELOPMENT
HARBERT REALTY SERVICES

_DRAWING LIST

~
y

A

oF
2

2
v
13
e
"
"
=
u
=
©
B
B
&

SRR

100% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
JUNE 18, 2021
WBA Project #19-024
PROJECT TEAM
OWNER ARCHITECT CIVIL ENGINEER STRUCTURAL ENGINEER MECHANICAL & ELECTRICAL ENGINEER
e ek . o PEUNGING FHEREER e ——

PEERRAERATARE

T

z

L

=

o]

d

@ £

(&)

=8

=z

g 8

o m Nn

w3 2

S E &l

o = mu

%9 g

R L

Q& &
WILLIAMS

BLACKSTOCK

ARCHITECTS
06.18-2021
T |
“cover
Gl.0




	AGENDA
	January 20, 2022



